
 

 

 

April 16th, 2018 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on April 16th, 2018, 4:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Welcome New Board Members – Lorraine Russell & Kym Jones 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for March 19th, 2018 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• March 2018 Support Coordination Report 

• March 2018 CARF Reports (Updates not Available Until December 2018) 

• March 2018 Employment Report 

• March 2018 Agency Economic Report 

• February 2018 Credit Card Statement 
 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Arc of the Lake 
• Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 
• Lake Area Industries (LAI) 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Local Housing Initiative Updates 
• Transportation Updates – Proposed Tri-County Transit Deviated Route 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Joint CCDDR/LAI Committee Meeting – 4/12/18 

• New Support Coordinators 
 

 
 
 



 
 
March Support Coordination Report 
 
March CARF Reports 
 
March Employment Report 
 
March Agency Economic Report 
 
February Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolution: 
 

1. NONE 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
Closed Session Pursuant to RSMo 610.021, Sections (1) & (11) 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 19th, 2018 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



  CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

Open Session Minutes of March 19th, 2018 

 

Members Present Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, 

Brian Willey via telephone,  

 

Members Absent Suzanne Perkins, Lisa Jackson, Angela Sellers  

 

Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present           Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith, (LAI) 

   Jeanna Booth, Marcie Vansyoc, Connie Baker,  

Rachel Baskerville, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Motion by Shanna Weber, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for February 26th, 2018 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Brian Willey, to approve the February 26th, 2018  

Open Session Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

   

• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• February 2018 Support Coordination Report 

• February 2018 CARF Reports (Updates not Available Until December 2018) 

• February 2018 Employment Report 

• February 2018 Agency Economic Report 

• January 2018 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolution 2018-13, 2018-14, & 2018-15 

 

Speakers/Guests 

 

• None 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   

Susan Daniels 

 

CLC representative not present 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

Net profit for February 2018 was $1200. Drink sticks project is keeping workers busy with 1700 out 

of the 2500 order being complete.  Additional order is still oncoming. Employees are working on 

tackle boxes, bucket cleaning project, foam recycling and package foam. Packaging foam melted and 

a new program was download to the machine for future orders.  LAI is hoping for higher prices on 

“clean foam”.  Shredding is caught up.  Garden Center will open on April 7th with a wide variety of 

plants to select from.  Ed asked if LAI would pass out flyers for the Poverty Focus Group at the 

opening of the garden center. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• Local Housing Initiative Updates/LRA Agreement 

 

A Lake Area Housing Initiative meeting was held on March 6th.  A conference planning committee 

was formed, and the intent is to form a “council” with universal design and affordable housing to be 

the focus.  CCDDR and Crescent Property has signed an LRA agreement for a senior housing project 

not yet awarded by MHDC.  LANI will have an LRA agreement for another senior housing project 

not yet awarded by MHDC.  Applications to both projects have been submitted. 

 

• Transportation Updates 

 

A strategic planning committee has been formed.  Miller County SB40 gave $5000 to support 

transportation for their county.  Grants are available from the Miller County Health Center.  Morgan 

County SB40 monies have not been received yet but have been approved.  A meeting will be held 

with OATS, Lake Ozark and Osage Beach officials to get more people involved in support of public 

transportation system expansion. Every $1 spent will bring in $4 in economic return to communities.  

Employment is primary focus for expanding public system.   

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

• MO ABLE Accounts 

 

It is important to educate clients and families about MO ABLE accounts to save money without 

affecting benefits.  MO ABLE accounts are similar to a trust which does not count as income.  MO 

ABLE accounts can be set up on line through the State Treasurer’s website. 

 

 

 



• HVP Guidelines and Participant Training 

 

CCDDR is educating participants and persons on the waiting list about guidelines and changes. 

Persons cannot quit their job to decrease their rent; they are hurting themselves.  The HVP was 

developed to help persons move on to a better situation.  Few participants/clients in the HVP knew 

about ABLE accounts and that the account does not disqualify them for applying for the HVP. 

 

February Support Coordination Report 

 

As of February 28th, the agency had 331 clients with 7 pending intakes.  The agency has budgeted for 

320 clients.  Ads have been placed in several newspapers and on line for the 2 open Support 

Coordinator positions, but few qualified applicants have applied for the job.  Help spread the word if 

you know of anyone eligible for the position.   

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Shanna Weber, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

February CARF Reports 

 

CARF reports are still being tweaked.  New outcomes are being worked on and hope to have 

completed in July or August. 

 

Motion by Shanna Weber, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented. 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

February Employment Report 

 

CCDDR numbers are holding steady at approximately 20% for community employment.  LAI 

employment is up to 28% due to increased productivity. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Shanna Weber, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

February Agency Economic Report 

 

Agency budget is in line for expenses.  Vacant positions for Support Coordinator remains unfilled. 

Payroll expense is the real difference in the savings so far.  IT cost decreased as IT support is not 

being utilized as much. Agency is refurbishing and reusing some computers that were spare.  CCDDR 

has started utilizing Office 365. 

 



Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Brian Willey, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

January 2018 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolution: 
  

             Resolution 2018-13: Approval of Targeted Case Management Contract 

 

Old and new TCM contract was compared line by line.  There were no issues for the 4 sections that were 

added, including the 5-year contract period.  Insertions were needed but not discussed. Other issues brought up 

with MACDDS attorney.  The SB40 boards agreed to sign the contract and a committee will do some cleanup 

work afterward. 

 

After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2018-13:  

 

Motion by Brian Willey, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the resolution as presented.       

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 
            Resolution 2018-14: Approval of Amended Employee Manual 

 

CARF recommended that we add certain provisions to our employee manual related to annual 

employee evaluations.   

 

After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2018-14: 
 

Motion by Brian Willey, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the resolution as presented. 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 
             

 Resolution 2018-15: Approval of Amended Client-Family Handbook 

 

CCDDR has never turned a client away; CARF recommended a policy be written for a waitlist. 

 

After presentation and further discussion or Resolution 2018-15: 
 

Motion by Brian Willey, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the resolution as presented 

 

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 



    NO:    None 
 

Public Comment: 

 

Board Member Brian Willey asked if CCDDR was competitive in Support Coordinator salaries with other 

SB40 counties.  Ed replied yes.  We are at the top of the line on benefits.  The ad was put on the website and 

several daily newspapers.  3 applications were received so far and maybe some of them met the qualifications. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Shanna Weber, to adjourn meeting. 

    

AYE:  Shanna Weber, Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

    NO:    None 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________          ______________________________________ 

Board Chairman      Secretary 



CLC Monthly Report 



























LAI Monthly Report 















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

March 2018 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of March 31st, 2018:  337 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  320 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  3 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  86.65% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Rachel Baskerville - 10 
Cynthia Brown - 42 
Lori Cornwell - 38 
Dawn Evans - 37 
Linda Gifford - 33 
Sharla Jenks - 31 

Ryan Johnson - 40 
Jennifer Lyons - 40 
Annie Meyer - 37 

Nicole Whittle - 29 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CARF Reports are 

Pending New 
Outcomes & 
Measures – 
Estimated 

Completion in 
December 2018 



Employment Report 
 



C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
en

tl
y 

Se
ek

in
g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
ed

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Total 35 3 6 50 13 12 48 11 3

Percents from total of adults only 19.34% 1.66% 3.31% 27.62% 7.18% 6.63% 26.52% 6.08% 1.66%

Baskerville 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

Brown 4 0 0 3 3 1 2 1 0

Lyon 3 0 1 8 2 2 7 0 0

Cornwell 5 0 0 8 2 0 7 2 0

Gifford 8 2 0 5 0 1 1 0 0

Jenks 2 0 0 4 0 1 3 6 0

Johnson 2 1 0 4 3 2 5 0 2

Evans 4 0 0 5 1 1 7 0 0

Meyer 1 0 2 11 0 3 13 1 1

Whittle 3 0 3 2 2 0 3 1 0

19%

2%

3%

28%

7%

7%

26%

6%

2%

CCDDR Adults as of 1/31/2018

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 14 

 

 

March 2018 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 14 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 14 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L Departments 

March 2018 

 
SB 40 Tax Services 

 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income   
 

    
 

  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 27,112  31,330  (4,218)   
 

0  

   4500 Services Income   
 

0  88,707  92,310  (3,603) 

Total Income 27,112  31,330  (4,218) 88,707  92,310  (3,603) 

Gross Profit 27,112  31,330  (4,218) 88,707  92,310  (3,603) 

Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits   
 

0  73,436  76,110  (2,674) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance   
 

0  2,341  543  1,798  

   5500 Contracted Business Services   
 

0  6,994  8,206  (1,212) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings   
 

0  330  893  (563) 

   5700 Office Expenses   
 

0  5,328  2,207  3,121  

   5800 Other General & Administrative 960  800  160  675  7,388  (6,713) 

   5900 Utilities   
 

0  1,448  1,400  48  

   6100 Insurance   
 

0  1,290  1,346  (56) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 2,864  3,495  (631)   
 

0  

   6900 Direct Services 5,227  9,608  (4,381)   
 

0  

   7100 Housing Programs 9,712  13,468  (3,756)   
 

0  

   7200 CLC 13,134  13,459  (325)   
 

0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 20,093  21,889  (1,796)   
 

0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 24  600  (576)   
 

0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 7,164  8,864  (1,700)   
 

0  

Total Expenses 59,179  72,183  (13,004) 91,842  98,093  (6,251) 

Net Operating Income (32,066) (40,853) 8,787  (3,134) (5,783) 2,649  

Other Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   8500 Depreciation   
 

0  2,562  2,650  (88) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,562  2,650  (88) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,562) (2,650) 88  

Net Income (32,066) (40,853) 8,787  (5,696) (8,433) 2,737  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During March of 2018, SB 40 Tax Revenues were slightly lower than projected, and Services 
Program income was slightly lower than projected.   
 
Total Expenses: During March of 2018, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations with variances (savings) in all categories.  Overall Services Program expenses were lower than 
budgeted expectations.  Savings in Payroll, Other G&A and Contracted Business Services offset overages in 
R&M and Office Expenses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 4 - of 14 

 

  

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L Departments 

January - March, 2018 

 
SB 40 Tax Services 

 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income   
 

    
 

  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 884,945  877,197  7,748    
 

0  

   4500 Services Income   
 

0  290,009  276,930  13,079  

Total Income 884,945  877,197  7,748  290,009  276,930  13,079  

Gross Profit 884,945  877,197  7,748  290,009  276,930  13,079  

Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits   
 

0  219,338  228,330  (8,992) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance   
 

0  2,646  1,630  1,016  

   5500 Contracted Business Services   
 

0  16,300  22,540  (6,240) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings   
 

0  577  2,679  (2,102) 

   5700 Office Expenses   
 

0  11,869  6,622  5,247  

   5800 Other General & Administrative 1,413  2,400  (987) 7,675  11,161  (3,486) 

   5900 Utilities   
 

0  4,941  4,200  741  

   6100 Insurance   
 

0  3,869  4,038  (169) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 3,025  5,885  (2,860)   
 

0  

   6900 Direct Services 28,728  28,824  (96)   
 

0  

   7100 Housing Programs 29,368  40,413  (11,045)   
 

0  

   7200 CLC 32,982  40,377  (7,395)   
 

0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 52,684  65,671  (12,987)   
 

0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 68  1,800  (1,732)   
 

0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 18,380  26,592  (8,212)   
 

0  

Total Expenses 166,648  211,962  (45,314) 267,215  281,200  (13,985) 

Net Operating Income 718,298  665,235  53,063  22,794  (4,270) 27,064  

Other Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   8500 Depreciation   
 

0  7,686  7,950  (264) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  7,686  7,950  (264) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (7,686) (7,950) 264  

Net Income 718,298  665,235  53,063  15,108  (12,220) 27,328  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were slightly higher than projected, and Services Program income was 
higher than projected.  Services Program billing was budgeted to occur three times in December; however, there 
were only two billing cycles for that month.  The additional billing cycle occurred in January; therefore, Services 
income reflects the additional billing period.  The differences in billing period adjustments did not negatively 
impact variances on the final YTD budgeted net income versus the actual net income at YE 2017. 
 
Total Expenses: YTD overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations with 
variances (savings) in all categories.  Overall Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations.  Savings in Payroll, Presentations/Public Meetings Expenses, Other G&A and Contracted 
Business Services offset overages in the Office Expenses, R&M and Utilities expenses. 
 
 
 
 



Page - 5 - of 14 

 

 
 

Balance Sheet 

As of March 31, 2018 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 15,288  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 923,601    

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 229,470    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,168,588  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - 1st Nat'l Bank 0  214,746  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  214,746  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,168,588  214,746  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,168,588  214,746  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   46,112  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   28,728  

         Total 1200 Services 0  74,840  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,052,414    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,876)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,043,538  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0    

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,043,538  74,840  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 TCM Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0    

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   60,875  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (21,526) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  39,349  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  12,766  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  12,766  

      Total Other Current Assets 0  52,115  

   Total Current Assets 2,212,126  341,701  

   Fixed Assets     



Page - 6 - of 14 

 

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (137,895) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (15,996) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   126,736  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   52,242  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (46,916) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (2,920) 

         1540 Equipment   64,584  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (33,387) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  662,436  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  662,436  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,212,126  1,004,137  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 0  591  

         Total Accounts Payable 0  591  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 28,728    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  0  

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  17  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 913,718    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  96  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  (73) 

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  (97) 

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  1,746  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  1,671  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  986  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  127  

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (114) 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (160) 



Page - 7 - of 14 

 

                  2076 Savings W / H   (100) 

                  2078 Misc W / H   169  

                  2079 Other W / H   100  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  1,037  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 942,447  2,724  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 942,447  2,724  

      Total Current Liabilities 942,447  3,315  

   Total Liabilities 942,447  3,315  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 229,317    

         3010 Transportation 60,487    

         3015 New Programs 10,030    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 115,520    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 4,893    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 0    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 420,246  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   0  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   60,809  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   6,166  

         3599 Other   664,862  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  931,837  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 1,653  (9,993) 

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 91,801  101,552  

      Net Income 718,298  15,108  

   Total Equity 1,231,997  1,038,504  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,174,444  1,041,820  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Page - 8 - of 14 

 

 

Statement of Cash Flows 

March 2018 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (32,066) (5,696) 

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

         1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (8,433) 

         1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (5,227) 

         1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   2,076  

         1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

         1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

         1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   528  

         1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   199  

         1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   596  

         1900 Accounts Payable (307) (3,908) 

         2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 5,227    

         2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

         2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

         2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   (100) 

         2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   16  

         2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   663  

         2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   140  

         2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (9) 

         2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (34) 

         2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

         2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (339) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 4,920  (12,592) 

Net cash provided by operating activities (27,146) (18,288) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (237) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (237) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (419)   

Net cash provided by financing activities (419) 0  

Net cash increase for period (27,565) (18,525) 

Cash at beginning of period 1,196,153  233,271  

Cash at end of period 1,168,588  214,746  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 14 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - March, 2018 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 718,298  15,108  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

         1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   2,644  

         1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (9,625) 

         1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   5,869  

         1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   2,694  

         1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,022  

         1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   1,584  

         1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   597  

         1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (1,024) 

         1900 Accounts Payable (10,371) (7,482) 

         2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 9,625    

         2050 Current Liabilities:Prepaid Tax Revenue (197,593)   

         2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

         2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

         2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   (100) 

         2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (1,047) 

         2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   552  

         2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   117  

         2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (33) 

         2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (101) 

         2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

         2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (140) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (198,339) (4,472) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 519,959  10,636  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (2,073) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (375) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (2,448) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 906    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation 27,196    

   3015 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:New Programs 10,030    

   3030 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Special Needs (2,207)   

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop (36,086)   

   3045 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Traditional Medicaid Match (790)   

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match 941    

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   9,081  

   3565 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Legal   6,166  

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (73,835) (16,481) 



Page - 10 - of 14 

 

Net cash provided by financing activities (73,845) (1,234) 

Net cash increase for period 446,113  6,954  

Cash at beginning of period 722,474  207,792  

Cash at end of period 1,168,588  214,746  

 
 
 
 

Check Detail 
March 2018 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4536 MO HealthNet (11.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4537 MO HealthNet (35.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4538 MO HealthNet (178.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4539 MO HealthNet (261.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4540 MO HealthNet (333.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4541 Lake Area Industries (11,760.48) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4542 Childrens Learning Center (13,133.71) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4543 MO HealthNet (274.00) 

03/15/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4544 Mallory Denvir (350.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4545 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (250.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4546 Bridgeview Inc. (650.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4547 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (85.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4548 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4549 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (100.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4550 Clifford Smith (861.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4551 Darryll Euler (421.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4552 David A Schlenfort (689.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4553 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,283.20) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4554 Glen Donnach, LLC (250.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4555 Jacob and/or Lana Kentner (1,269.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4556 Maryann VanCleave (652.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4557 MO HealthNet (27.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4558 OATS, Inc. (4,387.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4559 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (375.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4560 Steve Weisenfelder (681.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4561 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4562 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (185.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4563 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4564 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (226.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4565 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4566 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (849.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4567 Steve Weisenfelder (695.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4568 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4569 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (849.00) 



Page - 11 - of 14 

 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4570 MO HealthNet (216.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4571 MO HealthNet (228.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4572 MO HealthNet (246.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4573 MO HealthNet (278.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4574 MO HealthNet (333.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4575 MO HealthNet (682.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4576 Bryan Cave LLP (960.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4577 MO HealthNet (4.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4578 MO HealthNet (35.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4579 MO HealthNet (178.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4580 MO HealthNet (274.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4581 MO HealthNet (303.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4582 MO HealthNet (511.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4583 MO HealthNet (896.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4584 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (125.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4585 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4586 MO HealthNet (617.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4587 OATS, Inc. (3,970.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4588 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4589 MO HealthNet (617.00) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4590 MO HealthNet (504.00) 

     
      1055 Services Account - 1st Nat'l Bank 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8066 AT&T 0.00  

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8067 Charter Business (544.87) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8068 Janine's Flowers (60.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8069 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8070 Rachel K Baskerville (223.67) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8071 Republic Services #435 (115.06) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8072 Aflac (869.66) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8073 Connie L Baker (64.29) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8074 Linda Gifford (149.78) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8075 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (621.38) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8076 TruClean (175.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8077 All American Termite & Pest Control (100.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8078 All Seasons Services (75.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8079 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8080 Tri-Lakes Electric Service (236.86) 

03/01/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8081 AT&T (75.00) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152213 Connie L Baker (968.45) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152213 Rachel K Baskerville (1,297.28) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152214 Myrna Blaine (1,543.18) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152215 Jeanna K Booth (1,036.51) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152216 Cynthia Brown (1,287.56) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152217 Lori Cornwell (921.27) 



Page - 12 - of 14 

 

03/09/2018 Expense 152218 Dawn R Evans (1,101.22) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152219 Linda Gifford (942.65) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152220 Sharla Jenks (898.95) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152221 Ryan Johnson (1,112.35) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152222 Jennifer Lyon (1,033.43) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152223 Annie Meyer (1,080.39) 

03/09/2018 Expense 15224 Sylvia M Santon (507.92) 

03/09/2018 Expense 15225 Eddie L Thomas (2,414.06) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152226 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,460.93) 

03/09/2018 Expense 152227 Nicole M Whittle (1,082.31) 

03/09/2018 Expense 03/09/2018 Edward Jones (100.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8082 Cynthia Brown (34.34) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8083 Dawn R Evans (177.16) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8084 Eddie L Thomas (265.55) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8085 Jeanna K Booth (245.33) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8086 Jennifer Lyon (105.40) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8087 Linda Simms (229.43) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8088 Lori Cornwell (140.55) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8089 Marcie L. Vansyoc (70.91) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8090 Ryan Johnson (52.68) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8091 Lebanon Phone Center & Alarm Inc (240.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8092 Camden County PWSD #2 (36.56) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8093 Childrens Learning Center (105.70) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8094 Conaway Contracting (125.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8095 FP Mailing Solutions (102.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8096 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8097 All American Termite & Pest Control (115.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8098 Ameren Missouri (484.41) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8099 LaClede Electric Cooperative (534.09) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8100 National Pen Co. LLC (128.44) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8101 Scott's Heating & Air (356.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8102 Delta Voice & Data Technologies, LLC (498.91) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8103 Missouri Dept of Revenue (1,732.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8104 Tri-Lakes Electric Service (306.56) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8105 US Department of Education - Tracking # 1017780285 (674.58) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8106 AT&T (82.32) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8107 FP Mailing Solutions - Postge Reserve Acct (1,500.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8108 KMB Technical Group, Inc. (360.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8109 TruClean (55.00) 

03/09/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8110 Linda Simms (1,359.02) 

03/09/2018 Expense 03/09/2018 Internal Revenue Service (5,636.13) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8111 Cynthia Brown (66.31) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8112 Sharla Jenks (130.95) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8113 Ezard's, Inc. (161.08) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8114 Schriefer's Office Equipment Inc (2,160.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8115 Julie Willamson (525.00) 



Page - 13 - of 14 

 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8116 TruClean (175.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8117 AT&T TeleConference Services (12.00) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8118 City Of Camdenton (52.12) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8119 Office Business Equipment (49.27) 

03/16/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8120 Ezard's, Inc. (1,800.00) 

03/22/2018 Expense 03/23/2018 Edward Jones (100.00) 

03/22/2018 Expense 03/23/2018 Internal Revenue Service (5,676.19) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8121 Delta Dental of Missouri (441.58) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8122 Lake Area Industries (50.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8123 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8124 Mo Consolidated Health Care (12,151.36) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8125 TECHIMPACT (900.00) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8126 Bankcard Center (1,457.42) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8127 Principal Life Ins (257.92) 

03/22/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8128 TruClean (55.00) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152229 Connie L Baker (1,038.43) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152230 Rachel K Baskerville (1,150.42) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152231 Myrna Blaine (1,543.18) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152232 Jeanna K Booth (1,125.67) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152233 Cynthia Brown (1,175.69) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152234 Lori Cornwell (892.44) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152235 Dawn R Evans (928.43) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152236 Linda Gifford (942.65) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152237 Sharla Jenks (912.05) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152238 Ryan Johnson (1,101.72) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152239 Jennifer Lyon (1,037.19) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152240 Annie Meyer (1,109.56) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152241 Sylvia M Santon (507.92) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152242 Eddie L Thomas (2,414.06) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152243 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,460.93) 

03/23/2018 Expense 152244 Nicole M Whittle (1,092.48) 

03/23/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8129 Schriefer's Office Equipment Inc (438.00) 

03/23/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8130 Linda Simms (1,359.03) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8131 Myrna Blaine (133.13) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8132 Webster Plumbing (1,404.19) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8133 Charter Business (544.87) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8134 GB Maintenance Supply (53.44) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8135 Lake of the Ozarks Regional Economic Dev. Council (100.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8136 AT&T (102.18) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8137 Lagers (3,692.22) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8138 Mo Department Of Revenue (5.76) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8139 Mo State Highway Patrol (32.00) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8140 Rachel K Baskerville (294.01) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8141 Republic Services #435 (114.69) 

03/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8142 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (271.49) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8143 Jeanna K Booth (217.46) 



Page - 14 - of 14 

 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8144 KMB Technical Group, Inc. (480.00) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8145 Linda Gifford (122.37) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8146 Lori Cornwell (147.62) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8147 Marcie L. Vansyoc (129.99) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8148 TruClean (55.00) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8149 Cynthia Brown (46.46) 

03/30/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8150 Eddie L Thomas (322.41) 

 



February 2018 
Credit Card Statement 

 




















































	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	March 19th 2018 Open Session Board Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI external reports March
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Report
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	February Credit Card Invoices for April Board Packet

